

Jeff Clark

OPERATIONS MANAGER



JEFF HAS OVER 19 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE WORKING IN THE CONCRETE INDUSTRY

As the Operations Manager Jeff provides experience and technical knowledge for the day to day operations. He will supplement and support the PM/PE and Field staff assigned to the job.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, Human Resource Management
Lindenwood University | St. Charles, Missouri

EXPERIENCE

Concrete Strategies | 2015 - Present
Operations Manager

Tarlton Corporation | 2013 - 2015
Project Manager

Clayco | 1999-2012
Project Manager

CERTIFICATIONS

LEED Green Associate

OSHA 30 Hour

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

ST. LOUIS COLLEGE OF PHARMACY

ST. LOUIS, MO

A 200,000 SQ FT, 7-story multi-functioning building that includes a student recreation center, competition gym, fitness center, and dining with a 236 bed pod-style residence hall.

NORTHPARK BUSINESS CENTER I

BERKELEY, MO

121,253 SF building; 45,000 SF available, divisible to 9,000 SF; 28-foot clear-height; 1 loading dock per 9,000 SF bay (includes leveler, bumper and seal); 195 automobile parking spaces; tilt-up concrete construction; ESFR sprinkler system

WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE/BJC MID-CAMPUS CENTER

ST. LOUIS, MO

The 510,000-square-foot, 12-story office building includes a full basement and will be located next to the Central West End MetroLink station and will consolidate medical offices currently housed at the Barnes-Jewish Center for Outpatient Health and across the Washington University medical campus community.

EPICURE PROCIUTTO

UNION, MO

This project consisted of a structural concrete substructure for a precast roof and walls. The column pads and concrete columns are bearing on aggregate piers. Placed on the top of the concrete columns are 3' wide post tension concrete beams varying in height from 7' to 12', some of which were over 380 feet long. The precast roof was a skin of normal weight concrete as was all of the SOG and small mezzanine inside. Each end of the building was redesigned to incorporate tilt-up construction to make up the wall outside of the precast in place of masonry walls.

WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY CENTRAL UNDERGROUND GARAGE

ST. LOUIS, MO

3-level, 523 car, 3-story underground parking garage